
State of Florida 
ORIGINAL 

DATE: August 22,2002 

FROM: Rick Wright, Professional Accountant Specialist 
RE: 

TO: Blanca Bayo, Commission Clerk and Services Director 

Retum of Confidential Document 0672 1-02 

Confidential Document 0672 1-02, Publishing Agreement between Verizon Directories, Inc. 
and Verizon Florida, Inc. can now be retumed to Verizon Florida, h c .  as the staff has compIeted 
the review of the agreement and the Regulatory Assessment Fee refund to Verizon has been made. 


